Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT XIA 2N7

From: Sherry Sian Fax: (867) 766-7074

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Date: Sept. 14, 2003 Pages: I including this page
To: Distribution Fax:
Ccc Bob Wooley

Re: CGV, NAGRC, NSV Cumulative Effects Comments - Process Update

NOTES:

Gartner Lee Ltd. has submitted hand drawn maps (now available in the MVEIRB office). Digital copies
will follow Monday morning. This fax also clarifies the purpose of the comment period for the
Cumulative Effects Study, given the status of the report and maps. In your review, please consider the
accuracy of interpretation, additional information sources, completeness (based on your understanding of
past, current and future land use in the region), suitability in the choice of valued components given the
reason for referral, and the methods. Please be reminded the deadline is Sept. 17, 2003. Given that
the intended purpose of this phase of the Environmental Assessment can not be achieved, cther means
to consider potential cumulative effects are under consideration by the Review Board. Details will follow
after the Review Board’s meeting.
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